
Subject Re: Highland Estates - Public Inquiry

From Camille Leung

To Kristen Outten; Jessica Henderson-McBean; Amy Ow

Sent Monday, March 30, 2020 9:33 AM

Hi Kristen,
Thanks for the update. Perfect, thank you and Jessie so much for taking care of it so promptly 

 

From: Kristen Outten <koutten@swca.com>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>; Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-
McBean@swca.com>
Subject: Highland Estates - Public Inquiry 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email 
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

I just received a call from Matt Moskewicz, a resident near the Highland Estates Project. He said he 
smelled the diesel yesterday afternoon but did not know where it was coming from. Today, he observed 
the red fluid (diesel) on the pavement and was able to trace it back to one of the work trucks. Mr. 
Moskewicz placed a 3 gallon bucket under the truck to capture the leaking diesel for the time 
being. Jessie called Bob and Neil, and Bob is sending someone out right now to address the issue. I will 
document this correspondence in the public inquiry tracking table, and will include the inquiry and 
resolution in the monthly progress report. 

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or would like to discuss further. 

Hope all is well,
Kristen 

Kristen Outten 
Project Manager / Senior Biologist 

SWCA Environmental Consultants
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
P 650.440.4160 x 6404 | C 831.331.5264 | F 650.440.4165
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disclosure without sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender 
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